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From: Peter A. Lazor [peter@cardinalpointsus.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2009 11:26 AM

To: Sumita Mukhoty; JoAnn Sutton; David Krech

Cec: sbeck@cornerworld.com; 'Ned Timmer'

Subject: Clarification regarding the 214 transfer to Woodland Holdings
Sumita, :

On the behalf of Phone Services and More, LLC, T2 Communications, LLC as well as Woodland
Holdings Corp and Cornerworld Corp, this email is to clarify that Phone Services and More d/b/a
Visitatel is the only entity with an international 214 license. Phone Services and More is the same entity
as Visitatel and is not the parent company of Visitatel; Phone Services and More is doing business as
Visitatel. T2 Communications only has a domestic 214 license and not an international 214 license.
Additionally, I would like to note that Woodland is owned 100% by Cornerworld Corporation,
incorporated in the state of Nevada, and within Cornerworld Corporation it has two shareholders with at
least ten percent interest: Mr. Scott Beck owns 15 percent and Mr. Ned Timmer owns 33% of
Cornerworld Corporation. No other person or entity directly or indirectly owns at least 10% of
Cornerworld Corporation.

I thank you for your call today and I hope the above information fully clarifies the situation. If
additional information is required, please let me know. Thank you.

Best Regards,

Peter Lazor



